

Timothy Rizzo

www.timrizzo.com • 12861 Big Tree Rd • East Aurora, NY 14052 • 716.860.7720 • tim@timrizzo.com

Summary

Front End Web Developer & Designer with nearly 20 years of combined experience. Versatile professional with a broad technical skillset, detailed approach to content and user experience and proven track record for taking on new skills as needed and maintaining excellent client/account relationships.

Technical Skills

<i>HTML/XML</i>	<i>Adobe Photoshop/Illustrator</i>	<i>Umbraco</i>
<i>CSS</i>	<i>API Integration</i>	<i>Wordpress</i>
<i>Javascript</i>	<i>Bootstrap</i>	<i>Sitecore</i>
<i>Jquery</i>	<i>C# & PHP (modifications)</i>	<i>Sitfinity</i>
<i>Mapbox/Leaflet</i>	<i>GIT & SVN</i>	<i>Expression Engine</i>

Previous Projects(selected)

The Food Group (primary client websites updated and/or developed for)

Web Designer/Developer

- *Perdue Foodservice sites(Perdue FS, Coleman FS)*
- *Mondelez Foodservice US, Mondelez Foodservice Canada(En & Fr)*
- *Clemens Food Group sites (Clemens, Hatfield, Farm Promise)*
- *many others, full list on request*

Single Point Management Solutions, Distributed (2016)

Web Design Consultant, Print Designer

- *Creation of logo and branding solution*
- *Consultation on web strategies and image design*
- *Development lead, utilizing markup, styling, php and javascript solutions*

Law Offices of James D. Eiss (2004 - 2016)

Web Design Consultant, Print Designer

- *Consultation on content development strategy*
- *Creation of a variety of print solutions to support brand*
- *Design and development of website and CMS utilizing markup, styling, php, javascript and mysql*
- *Ongoing updates and support*

Popper's Inversion (2013-2016)

Web Design Consultant, Print Designer

- *Consultation on web development and design*
- *Creation of web and print graphics on as needed basis*

Tour-This (2014)

Print Designer

- *Consultation on direct mail strategy and content creation*
- *Design of several print pieces*

American Immigration Lawyers Association, Upstate NY Chapter (2011-2013)

Print Designer

- *Design and content creation for brochures advertising CLE seminars organized by the chapter*

thelittlewaves.com (2009-2015)

Web Designer/Developer

- *Design artwork, website and music for virtual art exhibition using html, Adobe Flash and actionscript3*

Education

Umbraco Certified Master, 2019-20

FreeCodeCamp Front End Development Certification (Javascript/ 480 hrs), 2016

State University of New York College at Buffalo, August 2010

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Communication Design

Relevant Work Experience

The Food Group, Buffalo, NY, 2017-20

Web Developer/Web Producer

Tim Rizzo Web Development, East Aurora, NY, 2001-present

Owner, Print and Digital Designer, Web Programmer, Content Consultant

Clevermethod, Elma, NY, Spring 2010

Web Design Intern

Bidwell Buffalo, Buffalo, NY, Spring 2004

Web/Print Designer

Choice One OnLine, Buffalo, NY, 2000 - 01

Web Designer